Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
PATE: APRIL 19,2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD
OF $2,006,685 IN FY 2013 FUNDS FROM THE COMMISSION ON
FIRE PROTECTION, PERSONNEL, STANDARDS, AND
EDUCATION FOR TRAINING INCENTIVE FOR FIREFIGHTERS

The Commission on Fire Protection, Personnel, Standards, and Education makes state
funds available to provide eligible firefighters with supplemental pay for participation in
various training programs. Supplemental pay in the amount of $3,100 for each eligible
firefighter (519.1 sworn officers) is provided for a total of $1,609,210. In addition, the
program contributes 24.7% of that total towards the pension of participants, totaling
$397,475. Total project cost is $2,006,685. No local match is required under this
program. '

Council authorization to accept award is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Directof

Xe¢: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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